
 

                       

TENDER ENQUIRY NO: PROC-SERVICES/CB/DO-4073/2018  

Tender Clarification Request No. 3 

Hiring of Directional & Performance Drilling Services 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/DO-4073/2018 

Some of the prospective bidders have raised some queries against the subject case. The queries alongwith OGDCL reply are listed 

below for information to all prospective bidders  

Sr. No. 
Reference Appendix/ 

Article/ Sub Article 
Page No Clarification OGDCL Reply 

1 
Annexure A 

Technical Evaluation 
Criteria 

Page 19 of 61 

As per the technical evaluation criteria, there’s no weightage 
for Logging While Drilling (LWD) services whereas the charges 
are requested in the financial tables and LWD services are also 
included in the financial evaluation. Kindly clarify if there will 
be a weightage for Logging While Drilling (LWD) services in 
the technical evaluation criteria?  

As per tender documents. 

2 
Annexure A 

Technical Evaluation 
Criteria 

Page 19 of 61 

Kindly clarify if the bidder will be considered technically 
qualified if it doesn’t have its own LWD technologies available 
in its portfolio for providing LWD services which are requested 
in the financial tables i.e Neutron, Resistivity & Sonic Logs? 

As per tender documents. 

3 

Evaluation Criteria for 
Directional Drilling in 
North Region & South 

Region – Section H 

Page 33 of 61 
Page 40 of 61 

Kindly clarify how will OGDCL conclude the financial 
evaluation in case the bidder doesn’t quote the prices for any 
service which is included in the financial evaluation i.e. LWD 
services? 

As per tender documents. 

4 

Rate format for 
directional and 

performance drilling 
in North Region & 

South Region 

Page 20-27 of 61 

As per the rate format, lumpsum rates for one job of single-
shot and multi-shot kit and single shot and multi-shot 
operator are required. Kindly clarify how long an average 
single-shot and multi shot run lasts for the tools below rotary 
table so that the charges can be proposed accordingly? Will 
additional charges apply if the tools are below rotary beyond 
the specified time? 

Lumpsum day rate for one job of 
single shot and multishot kit and 
operator considering 03 days for 
each job are to be provided in rate 
format (separately) and will be 
applicable in financial evaluation 
criteria. 

 

 


